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ADDENDUM NO. 03 

Your reference is directed to RFx Number 3000015844 for the Invitation to Bid for the State of Louisiana – Courier Services for DCRT – State Library, which is currently scheduled to open at 10:00 AM CST on October 21, 2020. 

The following changes are to be made to the referenced solicitation: 

******************************************************************************
Questions from the Vendor and Agency Responses:

Vendor Question 1. Are 114 libraries currently being serviced at the same ‘number of days served’ as outlined in the solicitation?

Agency Answer: Adjustments were made since the pandemic that resulted in some 3 day stops being reduced to 2 day stops and some stops were changed to as needed.	
	
Vendor Question 2. “The contractor shall pick up unsorted materials from individual libraries; take them back to their sorting facilities; and fine sort materials into separate deliverable containers for each individual library within two (2) business days.” Does the 2 business days refer to sorting materials only or sorting and consequent delivery of materials?

Agency Answer: Sorting should occur the day of pickup and the bags should be ready to go out for delivery the next business day
 
Vendor Question 3. “Contractor shall provide an automated, real-time, web-based tracking system for packages.” Does each package need to be individually tracked?

Agency Answer: Yes 
 
Vendor Question 4. Can you provide more information on what will be inside each package in terms of # of items, general weight?

Agency Answer: the bags will contain library materials which include books and cds. Bags sometimes weigh between 5 and 10 lbs depending on how many items can fit. It is more common for books to contain 1-5 items

Vendor Question 5. Will all items inside 1 package be going to 1 final destination?

Agency Answer: Yes 

Vendor Question 6. Is barcode scanning a requirement for tracking or is another tracking system desired / being used?

Agency Answer: Any tracking system can be used as long as the library can login to it to track the location of tagged bags

Vendor Question 7. With reference to Appendix C; is there a barcode on every package being sent?

Agency Answer: All of the bags have barcode tags

Vendor Question 8. Can pick up and delivery to all locations only be made during work / open hours or is it possible to deliver after hours?

Agency Answer: Pickup/delivery must happen during each library's hours of operation. This will vary.

Vendor Question 9. “The contractor may be asked to accept sealed packages or containers weighing up to 40 pounds in weight.”  On average how often are containers weighing up to 40 lbs transported?

Agency Answer: On average once a month or less

Vendor Question 10. According to the general Description of Services there are 201 direct stops per week, which equates to +- 10,000 stops per year. On the pricing page it notes a quantity of 16,300 per year. Please explain the difference and which number should be utilized / is the most accurate.

Agency Answer: The 10,000 stops per year is closer. We have to account for the as needed stops but there are not 6300 of that type.

Vendor Question 11. Who is the incumbent contractor?

Agency Answer: T Letterride

Vendor Question 12. What is the existing price per stop?

Agency Answer: $13.00

Vendor Question 13. What is the average # of items being pickup/delivered at each location?

Agency Answer: Because items are bagged and we are charged per stop not per item, we do not have a good estimate of this.

Vendor Question 14. What type of vehicles are you currently using for the pickups and deliveries?

Agency Answer: Courier/transit vans

Vendor Question 15. Which locations will require scheduled 2-hour delivery windows? And for the sections ‘Contractor should state his service window:  # Hr.'  Are you asking for our hours of operations?

Agency Answer: All locations require delivery within 2 hours of what has been established as the normal service hours to that location on the established days. Yes, we would like to know your delivery hours/hours of operation.

Vendor Question 16. Can you please give an example of what 'deliverable containers' are? 

Agency Answer: Deliverable containers are containers that the vendor will use to drop off/pick up freight, i.e. postal bins. These are provided by the vendor.

Vendor Question 17. Can monthly or weekly count (volume) per Library be provided?

Agency Answer: No, it depends on the demand.

Vendor Question 18. We assume the contractor pays for the tubs / bins: Is this correct?

Agency Answer: Yes

Vendor Question 19. Who pays / provides the pouches?

Agency Answer: The State Library provides the orange bags.

Vendor Question 20. Can you provide an updated list of the total # of days there will not need service in 2021? 

Agency Answer: For calendar year 2021, there will be an estimated 19 days where service is not needed: 
January 1 - New Year's			 April 2 - Good Friday               September 6 - Labor Day
January 18 - Martin Luther King Jr Day     May 31 - Memorial Day          Nov 25-26 – Thanksgiving
February 16 - Mardi Gras                            July 5 - Fourth of July               December 20-24 & 27-3

[bookmark: _GoBack]Vendor Question 21. It states volume will not exceed 50 items per location. Can a rough breakdown be provided: the rough # of boxes or pouches or totes, or is it mostly pouches?

Agency Answer: It's mainly the orange bags.  May sometimes be boxes.  For larger deliveries, the State Library usually gives advance notice.

Vendor Question 22. Do you require proof of delivery? If so, how do you expect it to be delivered? Do you have a proprietary application for POD? We have a HIPPA compliant secure site where you can query your PODs.

Agency Answer: Yes, upon delivery we expect to be able to log into a tracking system and see that the bag has made it to the proper destination

Vendor Question 22. What are your invoicing standards? Is there a preferred invoice format? If/Where can it be delivered online?

Agency Answer: Invoices are to be emailed directly to business manager with ill coordinator copied. Emails will be provided after award.

Vendor Question 23. Is warehousing a requirement for this contract?

Agency Answer: We expect bags to be properly sorted and delivered whether at a warehouse or alternate secure location

Vendor Question 24. Do you require RFID tracking and equipment, or is our current real-time barcode driven tracking sufficient?

Agency Answer: Real-time barcode tracking is sufficient

Vendor Question 25. Is the starting point for the mileage calculations the State of Louisiana Library?

Agency Answer: We assume the start point is wherever the bags are sorted


******************************************************************************
All else remains as on original bid.

******************************************************************************

THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY OFFICIALLY MADE A PART OF THE REFERENCED SOLICITATION.


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum does not cause you to revise your bid, you should acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by identifying your business name and by signing where indicated.  You may return this Acknowledgement by mail to:  Office of State Procurement, P. O. Box 94095, Baton Rouge, LA  70804-9095, by hand delivery to:  1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA  70802, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756.  The State reserves the right to request a completed Acknowledgement at any time.  Failure to execute an Acknowledgement shall not relieve the bidder from complying with the terms of its bid.

Addendum Acknowledged/No changes:

For:  ________________________  By:  __________________________



REVISION:  If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum requires you to revise your bid, you must indicate any change(s) below, identify your business name and sign where shown.  Revisions shall be delivered prior to proposal opening by mail to:  Office of State Procurement, P. O. Box 94095, Baton Rouge, LA  70804-9095, or by hand delivery or courier to:  1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA  70802, and indicate the RFx number and the bid opening date and time on the outside of the envelope for proper identification, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756.  Electronic transmissions other than by fax are not being accepted at this time

Revisions received after proposal opening shall not be considered and you shall be held to your original proposal.

Revision:

For:  ________________________  By:  __________________________


By:	Shawn Smith 
	Office of State Procurement
	Telephone No. 225-342-5465
	Email:  Shawn.Smith @la.gov




Rev: 8/28/18
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